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RELEASE IN PART 86 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 10/21/20128:55:41 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Trade Delegation -you will see them at lunch. lots of friends! 

Trade Delegation Organization 

Alfonso Fanjul Florida Crystals 

Artie Rabin 

Ben Stiller Actor and Humanitarian 

Bruce Beckham CEO, Tourism Cares 

Christine Taylor Stiller Actress and Humanitarian 

Cody Friesen President and CTO, Fluidic Energy 

Damian Blackburn Digicel 

David Crane CEO, NRG 

David Fischer CEO, Greif 

David Scowsill wnc 
Dennis O'Brien 

Donna Karan Founder, Urban Zen 

Frank Rai nieri Grupo Puntacana 

John Nicolson HEINEKEN Americas 

Jose Clase 

Laurent Potdevin 
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Manuel Estrella Acero Estrella 

Maria Bello Actress and Humanitarian 

Mario Fernandez Amunategui United Nations 

Mario Garnero Brazil Invests 

Petra Nemcova Helping Hearts Fund 

Pierre Yves Gardere Peintures Caraibes 

Rakesh Chauhan CEO, Banyan Tree Companies 

Richard Branson CEO, Virgin Group 

Richard Friedman CEO, Carpenter Holdings 

Rick Helfenbein Board Member, MFA 

Rolando Bunster 

Russell James Nomad Two Worlds 

Scott Griffin Greif 

Sean Penn JI P HRO 

Seth Jutan Origins Holdings 

Solei I Moon Frye 

Solei I Moon Frye husband 

WKKim Chairman, SAE-A 
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